August 8, 2024 Board Meeting 7:30 — 9:00AM
7106 W Will D. Alton Lane, Suite 103, Spokane, WA 99224
509-381-4152

This meeting will be held in person with an online option.
Instructions on how to join the call are as follows:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/86861566766 2pwd=cRVdmS2zMWtza9ZVqGJinnVhIl6QzP.1
Meeting ID: 868 6156 6766
Passcode: 998578

For a complete packet of materials please go to S3R3Solutions.com

Welcome and Introductions
Public Comment/Courtesy of the Floor

Action Items

e Action Item No 1: Consent Agenda
= Approval of Minutes for the June 13, 2024 Board Meeting
= Approval of Financials for May 2024
= Approval of Financials for June 2024

Updates, Presentations and Briefing
e West Plains Economic Development Presentation
o Socioeconomic snapshot of the West Plains
o Industry Specialization in the West Plains
o Wage and Occupation Dynamics in the West Plains
Marketing and Business Development Activity & 2025 Strategy Discussion
Wetland Mitigation Bank
West Plains Transportation Study
Other Operational Updates

Other Business

e Unfinished Business
e New Business
Board Member Items

Executive Session

Adjourn

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) INFORMATION: S3R3 Solutions is committed to providing equal
access to its facilities for persons with disabilities. Individuals requesting reasonable accommaodations or further
information may call, write, or email S3R3 Solutions at 509.381.4152; 7106 W Will D Alton Lane, Suite 103A,
Spokane, WA, 99201; or sueann@s3r3solutions.com. Persons who are deaf or hard of hearing may contact S3R3
Solutions through the Washington Relay Service at 7-1-1. Please contact us forty-eight (48) hours before the
meeting date.




Action Iltem No: 08082024-01 Board Meeting Date: August 8, 2024

Subject: Consent Agenda
1) Approval of June 13, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
2) May 2024 Financials
3) June 2024 Financials

Background:

June 13, 2024 minutes for the regularly scheduled monthly board meeting.
Financials for May and June of 2024.
Recommendation:

Recommendation is for the S3R3 Solutions Board to approve the consent agenda items as
presented.

Submitted By:

Chris Pengra, Executive Director

_— e ———— e ——————————————=1

Date Action Taken:

Motion By:

Seconded By:

Action Taken: (Approved) (Rejected) (Deferred to: )

Approved as modified:




June 13, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
7:30-9:00 AM
7106 W Will D Alton Lane, Suite 103A, Spokane, WA 99224

Minutes - Board Meeting
Attendance:

S3R3 Board Members physically present: Greg Birchell, Paul Katovich, Larry Krauter, Scott
Simmons, Betsy Wilkerson

S3R3 Board Members present online: Garrett Jones

S3R3 Board Members absent: AlFrench

S3R3 Solutions Staff present: Sueann Herkel, Executive Administrative Manager; Taudd Hume,
Legal Counsel; Chris Pengra, Executive Director

S3R3 Solutions Staff present online: None

Guests physically present: Julia McHugh, Citizen of Palisades Neighborhood, Craig Volosing,
Citizen of Palisades Neighborhood

Guests present online: None

Meeting called to order 7:32 AM

Welcome and Introductions:
Roll call conducted, quorum is present. With the absence of Board Chair Al French, Board Vice Chair will
preside over the June Board Meeting.

Public Comment/Courtesy of the Floor:
Julia McHugh voiced concerns about PFAS in the West Plains, specifically the Palisades Neighborhood.

Craig Volosing asked the S3R3 Board to consider backing projects in the West Plains that would enhance
the natural environment.

Action Item No. 1 Consent Agenda

Board Vice Chair Larry Krauter called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Action Item No. 1
which includes minutes for the April 11, 2024, and March and April 2024 Financials. Board Treasurer
Scott Simmons motioned for approval, Board Member Betsy Wilkerson seconded, motion passed
unanimously.

Executive Director Chris Pengra presented amendments to the budget that are intended to:
1. Accurately reflect accounting of previously approved activities,

2. Proactively maintain accounting records in anticipation of State audit in the fall of 2024,
3. Comply with new WA accounting standards, and,

4. Account for higher than anticipated revenues or expenditures.



Page Two
June 13, 2024, S3R3 Solutions
Regular Board Meeting

After the explanation, Board Vice Chair called for a motion to approve citing that Executive Director Chris
Pengra needs to present and report the budget as appropriate. Board Secretary Greg Birchell motioned
for approval, Board Member Paul Katovich seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Updates, Presentations and Briefings
Executive Director Chris Pengra updated the Board regarding recent and upcoming traveling schedule
which hold the purpose of marketing and business development. One highlight is the sponsorship of

S3R3 for the IEDC conference to be held in Spokane.

An update on the Wetland Mitigation Bank included a briefing on the public meeting for local
stakeholders and that the Harris Homestead Wetland Mitigation Bank held its kickoff meeting with the
Interagency Review Team in May at the Mitigation Bank site outside of Cheney, Washington. The
Mitigation Banking Instrument is now under review by the Interagency Review Team.

The West Plains Transportation Network Plan is proceeding with the technical aspect of the report have
been audited, revised and distributed to member of the technical group. There is a meeting set for June
24, 2024 with ESDOT and other technical stakeholders.

The position of Economic Development Coordinator has been posted with June 20, 2024 being set as the
first review of applications.

Unfinished Business
None

New Business
None

Board Member Items

Board Vice Chair and Spokane Airport CEO reported on the updates involving Spokane International
Airport stating the increased gate capacity and additional direct flights.

Board Treasurer Scott Simmons reported an update on Broadlinc citing new, portable towers for
broadband.

Board Member and Spokane Council President Betsy Wilkerson reported that the Post Street Bridge
reopened onJune 5, 2024.

The June 13, 2024, S3R3 Board Meeting was adjourned at 8:29 AM.



T'T1S8'8LS

LE°169°22T$ S'0ST'0TT T6°TV6'TET 0T'8TCVES |B3OL 924n0Soy uewny
18'605°9% £1°209'9% 8GZTIT'ETS 88'186'C$ swaishs wawauiey sakoidwy oligng
10'8€£°6% y26L0'€T$ G2'L1v'22S 1816V°G$ s1jauag yiesH
89°2vES 00'0% 89°¢res 18'8T11% soxe| juswfoldwy ajels

09'G22'7 1% 44182 20 Tr9'vTS 229¢/'1% soxe] juswAoldw] |etspaj
1T5L2'26% 1T'EST06$ 8€'87r'281$ 7€€88'22% salieleg

92JN0S9Y UBWNH

€4'059% 09°9 0 8 g e10 2suad 9 O
(26'2€2%) 0ZF8E1S$ 89'TST' TS wawdinb3 2210
(0S°€TYY) 89°2v6 1% 81'625'T$ 196919 s3uileapy / sjes|y ssauisng
(19601 $) 66'€LLCS 8£'89€'c$ 1£°€29% (a8e150d 13 JBUIBIUI ‘SBUOYd) SUONEDIUNWILIOD
96'961°1% 89'685'T¢ ¥G'98L°28$ 96'¢8¢$ salddng 890
L90VS SOGLY TS 2LGT1STS$ 11'162% (fesodsiq ‘sen jesnieN ‘Ao13d813) salpIN
8L'101% 01°'192% 88'79¢$ 9suUdINT pue Xxe|
00'0$ XB| 959X ployssea
§9'29€$ 00'0089% G929T°LS asea 9910
sasuadx3 adiyo

oSuad 3 eI2dQ

€0°LSL'TOT'TS t0'€82'T¥8S St"89Y'ECES $321N0S |e10]

|e10] anuaAay Supesado

ST'£9€'06% 0T°S0T'L9ES STTLSLSYS

01'602°£9¢$ 0291£'€9% T 302U UOIIBNIDUOISY UOZBUY

50'952'P6£$ S0'962'V6ES 12'168°8L% ases Buipjing
anuaaay Sunjesado

(FT'T¥8'0SES) 6 ’ YA g v o't P10 | 2nuanay dg-uo
(E¥'TST'LTS) 892/2'L18 52'02$ sway Aseulpioenxy Jo epads
99'€0C'GES TTT1S LIVT2'GES 1£68€'6% 1salalu|
r5'021°29% 92'0Gr'€2$ 08'0£5'G8% €6/85°0T$ SSauISNg MBN WO UORNGLIUOY - Xe| AN
(00'85L'281%) 00'85/'281% ssauIsng MaN WOJ SS[ES WOl UORNGUIUOY - Xe] SIleS
(F0'19€'€81$) Y0 19£'e8T$ LOIIDNIISUOTY) MaN WOl UONGIIUO) - Xe| S3]es
(£8'€6/'79%) ¥8'869'L2€$ L6'706'292$ v6'6£8'v22$ uopnguiuo) aseg - xe] Auadold

U] €C-1C

€c0C dl1A

c0¢ A1A

anuandy dp-uoN

suonn|os €YHES v¢0d




Wayl uo papimold S) dIURIISSE OU PUB MIIAAL JO UpNe pud Jeaf 0] palodlgns usaq Jou aney SHUSWIIB)S S|ENUBLY 9531/]

(aL'eLv'vEes) 9T'98v'v0L O’ €T0‘08E 9Z'TT9'SETS awodu[ 19N

L8°0LT'L6ES ¥9°69Z°19vS 61°LS8L8S sasuadx3 |e101

vE EEDS TE wem ‘ETS ov m.nN 4y ] [e10] sasuadx3 |aaes L
sasuadxy janed]

16216218

p1'L0S°TLS- v9'6YT'6LTS TS'V90'EVS |B101 SIJIAIIS [BUOSIId 7B [EUOISSDIO0Id
29'GLS'VS GL'26L'ES £€89€'8% G1€65°7$ uolneiodsues|
000% 19q14
81°859°0¢$- 8/°6G8°0L$ 09°'102°0r$ 28'G1¥'8$ SPUEPIaM
44143 £5°29% SL'€6% 3%42) $994 '3 sa8Iey) dueg
(26'80£°€9) 26'80€°€S 220z-reuo) / 03ie) Ay
000L$ 00'569°T$ 0069/1$ 00'€SES Jeuojuer / 3uives))
00'665°G$- 00'665°G$ Apmg Jaremuliols
2065 TS 19°€95% £9°/LSTCS suonduosgng pue sanq
26'09€'r$ £5'118'2% Sr'eLT'LS 8/'985'T$ s3unsayy UONEIDOSSY /S32UBI9JU0D
05'292°1% 00°00¥'T$ 05'799'2% sJ8)soy JOpap pue pd ‘JUBlNSuOY
S¥'89¢°T$ £6'559'7$ 8€'7209% STLIvS SadlAIeS ||
(81'66.'9%) v9evL'€LS 9r'Er6'99% 11996219 1s8.81u|
c00T1$ vLL22% 9/'/€€$ LEVLS s89) JusLWoZeUB) IS
99'608'7S$- 0LvLSTLS p0'G9/'9T$ 6£2r0'GTS Bunaxiep 3 Buisiaapy
2E'ESY'ES 2£'ESH'ES adueIney|
86'859'2% SOTry'r$ £9001°L$ £6'860'T$ $82|AIS BUIIUNODDY
GLE81'6S 00'026°9% SLE0T'9T$ 05'256% 1897

mwu_?_wm |euosiad 3 |euoissajoid

P 1628 [ T9'E0LLT SLPS6'LT L0'¥66°9S Ie101 sjuswanosdw ainnaseyul/ieaded
08'0% 08%10/1$ 09'G10'L1$ ¥2'908'9% 9sBa7 puUNOIy
vE0s2$ 18'889% GT'6£6% £8/81% auping
|e10] syuawanosdw] ainpnaisespul/iende)

om] 3ded

32UaJa}J1Q QLA suonN|osS €HES ¢¢0¢




0T'829VETS T8 SS'OET T6°¢81'S9C 00°TYZTES |e10] 32JN0SdYy uewnH
2L128'L$ STAAN A 819£2'GT$ 09°€21°2$ swasAs juswalney aakojdwy 2gnd
08'€E9'61$ Z£°187'8$ ZTS16'42$ L9'L6F'SS s)yausg yiesH
(¥12L9) 2rSIvs 892r€$ soxe| juswhoydwy alels
£2°0rS'8% 66'9£8°L$ 2TLLE'9TS 029¢L'T$ sexe] WwawAojdu] |elapay
60'G0/'86% 29'909'901$ 1£°11€602% ££'¢88°7CS salleres
92Jn0SdYy uewnHy

(2L'L2T'9%) 0E'89 35 010 : PO asuadx3 a 0
(FS'68¢9%) S9V0LTS TTGTETS £7'€91S ueswdinby 8210
(ST'0Y9'9%) 26'67£'8% LL60LTS 6G'081% s3uieap / s|eajy ssaulsng
(2829%%) 9¢'/Gh'vS ¥Sv66'c$ 91'929% (e8r150d 7 18UIBIU) ‘SBUOY) SUONEIIUNWIWOD
£/'609% £9'8L1°C$ 9£'880°€$ 28'10£% sa||ddng @210
0T'8TTS 79'958'T$ YL vI6'TS 20'657% (lesods|q ‘seg TeanieN ‘AoL1d3]3) selnn
8/'101% 01'192% 88'C9¢% asuad pue xel
00'0$ Xe| 8sI0X] pjoyases
81'GErS 00'091°8% 81°G6G'8$ £G2EK 1S 8SEaT YO

GS'TES08E'TS

LY 8V 8YTTS

€P'S9ELOES

sasu2dx3 asiyo
sasuadx3 Sunesado

$324n0S |e30]

UIIYIQ €C-1C

€c0c¢ d1A

20¢ A1A

s e Sl e | — ]
61426'G6$ IT'9v9‘orrs TE0LS'9ESS €V'TL8'8LS [e101 anuaAsy SuiesadQ|
ZT9r9'0rb$ 02'91£'9% 3WODU| UOIIERIIDUOI3Y LOZBWY
TTVSZ'ELrS IANET4NA4S €7'2/(8'8L$ ases 3ulping
anuanay 3unesadQ
(L2'808'L2€9) €1°988'6€65 9T°'8£0°2T9S 00°'€61'82CS [e10] anuaAsy do-uoN
(E1°1529) 1€6L2% IR 24 £6'€S sway| Aleujploelxy Jo Jeoadg
¥8'999°'12$ 12°LLp'12S SOPET'ERS 16770'8$ hEEYE U]
15'99/'SGT$ 8T'1/£'62$ 69°ET'S8TS 68215'66% ssaulsng MaN Woly Uohnguiuo) - Xe] Aunn
(00'85.'2819) 00'85/°Z81% SsaUISNg MaN WOJ) S3|BS WOy UolInguuoy - Xe| se|es
(£8'G/9'7829) £8'6/9°%3¢$ UOI1DN1ISU0Y) MaN WOJ) UOIINGLIUOY - XB| S3jeg
(99'9YS'LES) 06'22€'12rS y2'9LL'E8ES [T1/8'0Z18 uonnguiuo) eseg - xe] Auadold
anuaaay do-uoN

suonnjos €YES vco¢



(s9'sTE252S)

yZ'y8r92%

9€£'7€6'098

61°009'61SS

T£'919'809

9L TED00VSS

L0’ vmo ‘12$

TE€'€09'82¢S

TT°T9L8LS

6€ mmm ‘s$

Wayl uo papimoid S| dIUBIISSE OU PUE M3INAL 10 JIPNe pud JBak 0] palalgns uasaq Jou aArYy SJUSLUSIEIS S|BIoUBLY 353l [
IWodU| 1aN

sasuadx3 |ejol

|ejo) sasuadx3 [anes )
sasuadxy |oAed|

TEPZLYETS- T8'2E6'6EES 05°'802'50CS €T LTV'VES |30 SIIIAI3S [EUOSIDd B |[BUOISS9}0.d
(25'870°629) 25'8¥0°67% uoijeiodsuel |
00'0% 1aql4
0T'G50'Gh$- L1°850V6% [9'£86'8Y$ 10281'8% SpuUenRsm
1L721% ¥0'18% SLE6S s994 g sediey) ueg
(26'€/0'7$) 26'€L0'v$ 220z-lreuon / odiey 1y
(00'9€99) 00'10¥'2$ 00'69L°T$ Jelonuer / Suiues)d
00'665'G$- 00'665°'5$ Apnig Jo1EmMULIolg
2076S°T$ 19€9G% €9'/5T1°2$ suondiunsgng pue sang
SPeST IS SPeST' TS 00'/86'c$ s8unaay UOIEBIDOSSY /S92UIBJUOT
00'GSE$ 00'680°¢$ 00'0vF'E$ 06°24L% $181S0Y IOpPBA PUBR Md WUENSUO)
2£'960°2% 8€'E6£'GH 0T06v°L$ 2LS9V'TS SadIAIBS ]
(0G'2ri'LS) 15215°88% £0'0L0'18% 19921719 1sau8iy)|
9C'1ETS 9 18¢$ 2LeIvg 96v/$ $99) Juswadeuey di0S
1/°9v2'11%- 69'819'G6% 86'¢/E'8T$ ¥6'209'T$ 3uneysep 3 3utsiaApy
2EESPES ZEESP'ES souBJnERU|
1,°€26% G8'626'L$ 95'£58'8% £6'2GL°T$ S82IA18S SuUnUN02Y

SZ'9r901$

00'0T€ELS

GZ'956°L1$

06'258°T$

|EER]
S3JIAI3S |EUOSIDd 7§ [BUOISS}0.d|

92'142$ v vLe'1e 0L°SYs'1e 56°065€S |ejo] syuawanoldw| ainjonaisesul/jender)|
08'0% 26'LT1Y'02% 2.'81%'02% [ANA XS 8sea7] punon
9W'0L2% 25'958% 86'921'1$ €8/81% Suipjing

|elo1 sauawanosdwi| asnjoniisesjul/iende)

0URI341A QLA

om] aded

suonN|os YES ¢¢0¢




